
WALLACE/BOULTON
TWO FAMILIES INTERSECT AS THEY BUILD THEIR HOMES AND THEIR BUSINESSES

CHARLES ARKOLL
BOULTON

& AUGUSTA LATTER

Elizabeth’s brother (great grandson of 
both D’Arcy Boulton and Charles Wallace) 

then took up residence 

ELIZABETH FRANCES 
BOULTON

& TOM GRIMSHAW

Built in 1830 at 1405 Pentecostal Road by 
Thomas Grimshawe Sr. His son, married to 
the great granddaughter of both Charles 

Wallace & D’Arcy Boulton, lived here before 
moving to the United States.

1814-1902 Cobourg 

& SARAH ANNE ROBINSON

EMILY HEATH  &  D’ARCY 
EDWARD BOULTON

The Lawn was built in 1838 in the Regency 
style, across the road from George 

Boulton’s Northumberland Hall.  In the 
1960s the YMCA used the backyard 

in-ground pool. The home was 
demolished in 1999.

 1785-1846 Toronto

D”ARCY BOULTON

This home was built in 1817, making it the 
12th oldest surviving building in Toronto 

and the oldest remaining brick house.  It is 
now part of the Art Gallery of Ontario.

1817 India – 1853 Cobourg

& ANNA MARIA BARBARA 
POORE 

STUART MACKECHNIE

Built in 1844, it once served as the Cobourg 
Cavalry regiment o�cer’s mess during the 
Fenian Raids and is now a successful bed 

and breakfast, Mackechnie House.

(born in Tower of London)

CHARLES WALLACE & 
STUART WALLACE

1759-1834  

& ELIZABETH FORSTER

D’ARCY BOULTON

Emigrated from England via the United 
States and D’Arcy was appointed Solicitor 
General in 1804, Attorney General in 1814 
and a judge of the Court of King’s Bench 

in 1818

1792-1836

MARJORY C. WALLACE

& ANDREW MACKECHNIE

1788-1874 Cobourg

COL. CHARLES HEATH

AGNES WALLACE 

As a widow. Agnes Heath owned 40 acres in 
Toronto, now known as Deer Park.

GEORGE STRANGE 
BOULTON & 

    
1) ELIZABETH BOULTON 

2)  MARIA BECK

 George Strange Boulton established his 
presence in Cobourg with this fine Regency 
style home.  It passed later to the Boswell 

family, subsequently having a storied 
existence as part of the American Colony. It 

was demolished in 1976

GEORGIANA BOULTON
& JOHN WALTON R. BECK

 

This Regency Villa style home was 
built about 1848.

41 KING ST. E.

EDWARD BOULTON 
((1830-1880)

!

This cottage was probably built by George 
S. Boulton for one of his tenants. 

 It combines the traditional symmetrical 
Georgian facade with early Regency 
influence shown in the di�erent sized 

upper gables.

“NORTHUMBELAND HALL”
Southeast corner of King & D’Arcy Sts.

251 Henry St.  

This building was built for D’Arcy E. 
Boulton in 1844 and was first used by the 

Bank of Montreal.  Poet Archibald 
Lampman is said to have lived here, and it 

served in the early 1900s as a 
“sanatorium”.  Many locals remember it as 

the restaurant Hoo Lee Gardens. 

“THE LAWN”
Southwest corner of King & D’Arcy Sts.

   
“MOUNT FORTUNE”

173 Tremaine St.

“SHERBROOKE LODGE”
1405 Pentecostal Rd.

“SHERBROOKE LODGE”
1405 Pentecostal Rd.

“COSYNOOK”
308 Henry St“VINCENT COTTAGE”

262 Walton St.

“THE GRANGE”
 317 Dundas St. W, Toronto

This house was one of the earliest in the 
area to use central heating.  The Becks 

also lived here for a period as did 
Caroline Boulton, a niece of George S., 
and her husband George Wilgress, in 

the early 1900s. 

(cousin)


